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September 23, 2021 

TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL ONLY 
Faisal Latif 
Regulatory Affairs Manager 
California Resources Production Corporation 
900 Old River Road 
Bakersfield, CA 93311 

RE: WELL STIMULATION TREATMENT PERMIT DENIALS 

Dear Mr. Latif: 

The Geologic Energy Management Division (CalGEM) received and reviewed 
California Resources Production Corporation’s (CRC’s) well stimulation treatment (WST) 
permit applications the following nine (9) wells: 

API Well Name Field 
03065278 Section 11 DPK K7 Lost Hills 
03063412 386-N-14H Any Field (BVN) 
03065895 384-I-10H Any Field (BVN) 
03065894 324H-N-15H Any Field (BVN) 
03065898 331H-O-10H Any Field (BVN) 
03065008 344-J-10H Any Field (BVN) 
03066672 355-O-14H Any Field (BVN) 
03066936 355-O-15H Any Field (BVN) 
03066274 317H-E-4H Any Field (BVN) 

This correspondence serves as notice that CRC’s WST permit applications for these nine 
(9) wells are denied.  Since CRC has indicated that it does not wish to proceed with 
CalGEM’s review process, CalGEM is discontinuing its review and with this, denies the 
WST permit applications. 

Sincerely, 

 
Uduak-Joe Ntuk 
State Oil and Gas Supervisor 



Mr. Faisal Latif 
September 23, 2021 
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cc: Courtney Smith, Chief Deputy of Programs 
Yuvaraj Sivalingam, Acting Chief Deputy of Operations 
Lisa Halko, Chief Counsel 
Justin Turner, Assistant Chief Counsel 
May Soe, Supervisor, Well Stimulation Unit 


